Goodwin, Lisa

From: Lighthiser, Brian <BLighthiser@Scholastic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 6:39 PM

To: Lewis, Jr., Dewitt; Goodwin, Lisa

Cc: Frost, Robin

Subject: San Francisco Math Summit

Attachments: San Fran 2011 .pdf

Hi Lisa and Mr. Lewis,

Thank you for setting up the time for me to speak with your math coaches today. | hope the time was well served. Please
feel free to give me a call should you have any further questions—I really look forward to partnering with you all this year.

On a side note, Scholastic is hosting a Math Leadership Summit in San Francisco December 5"-7".  In addition to hearing
from keynotes such as Marilyn Burns and Deborah Ball, this event will serve as a great opportunity to network with fellow
educators from around the country—please see the attached invitation for more details.

All airfare, lodging and meals while at the conference will be covered by Scholastic. If you all would like to attend, please
let me know and fax the attached registration form to Dawn Smith at 212.965.7405.

Thanks again,
Brian

Brian Lighthiser | Scholastic Inc.

Scholastic Education

Regional Director of Math Partnerships, Southeast
Celi: 617.955.5216
www.scholastic.com/mathintervention
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